CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-9085

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM NO. 95-38

From: Mayor Stein
Date: October 19, 1995
Subject: Prospective City Land Needs

After reviewing the current capital improvement program and comprehensive
plan and considering other projects discussed from time to time | have

compiled the following list of potential land needs for the city. The list is not
priority ranked.

PURPOSE APPROXIMATE

AREA NEEDED
Library (with MSB) 3 acres
Public Safety Building (with MSB) 5 acres
Southside Water Reservoir 5 acres
Eastside Water Reservoir 5 acres
Mission Hills Water Reservoir 5 acres
Wasilla Lake Access 2 acres
Wasilla Lake Park (Green Acres) 14 acres
Old airport site extension to Weber Drive 2 acres
Downtown Parking 1 acres
Multi purpose Community Center 10 acres
Park and Ride 2 acres
Pocket Parks 1 acre each
Replacement City Hall 2 acres
Museum (Hettrick) 0.16 acres
Museum (Dearmoun) 0.16
Museum (Vincent) 0.32
Other

n C. Stein, Mayor



CITY OF WASILLA

MUSEUM DEPARTMENT

DOROTHY G. PAGE MUSEUNM
& VISITORS INFORMATION CENTER,
OLD WASILLA TOWN SITE PARK
323 MAIN ST,
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654
PHONE: (907) 373-9071
FAX: (907) 373-9072

Remedial Information Memo

Subject: Corrected Museum Dept. prospective land needs
information for Council Information Memo No.
95-38.

Date: October 23, 1995
From: John Cooper, Museum Department.

To: Wasilla City Council, Mayor John Stein.

Within Information Memorandum No. 95-38 there are three
property listings for the Museum Dept.. That listed as
the Vincent property is actually .16 of an acre, not
.32 of an acre. Also, missed in that list is the Kurt
Schreiber property that comprises .48 of an acre.

I turned this information in late in the "packet
process" and apologize for any confusion or error it
might have caused.

Thank you for your time and attention.



